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From: Catherine Potts

Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 9:30 AM

To: Lisa Ray

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket title and suffix change

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been
printed.

Thanks,

Cathi Potts

Ofice of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
copons@psc.state.flus
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Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher
Subject: Docket title and suffix change

Please change the docket title and suffix for CFAT H20 (Docket No. 100126-WS).
The docket title should read Application for Increase in Water Rates in Marion
County by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc., and the suffix should be changed from WS to WU.
If you have any questions please contact Bart Fletcher at 413-7017. We are
trying to get this changed before the recommendation is filed today.

Thank you,

Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant
Division of Economic Regulation
Phone: 850/413-6900

Fax: 850/413-6907
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